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MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 18, 2007

TO: Dr. Randy McCoy

FROM: ‘Kenneth Rober

RE: Minimum Bid for Eagle Bus

I contacted ABC Buses and discussed with them the value of the old
Golden Wave bus. The estimated value of the Eagle bus would be
$6000.00; however, they would not put this down in writing because
they no longer carried Eagle.

Mr. Jimmy Robbins at Truck Center agreed with their assessment and
recommends the minimum bid of $6000.00 should be accepted. His
letter is attached.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions at 841-8908.

KR/ kw

CC: Mr. George Noflin

3606 Jeff Homan Boulevard * Tupelo, MS 38801 + (662) 8§41-8908



Truck CENTER, INC.
1007 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE
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TureLo, MS 38802
v 662 842 3401
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www.truckeenterine.com

09/04/07
To whom it may concern :
It is my opinion that the Eagle bus belonging to

Tupelo Public School District is worth $ 6000.00 .
This is the minimum bid that should be accepted .

1y Robbins S |
- Bus Sales Manager

“OUR GOAL IS TO MAKE YOU OUR #1 CUSTOMER™



